

Mohamed Elgndy

Front-End Developer

This is me, Mohamed Elgndy, a Senior Front-End Developer with over 4 years of experience. I have worked in more than 4 companies, in addition to freelances and self-studying, which has strengthened my skills in front-end development. I am proficient in working with both client-side and server-side technologies.

✉ jonpraci@gmail.com

📍 Nasr city

📘 facebook.com/profile.php?id=100005963350820

📞 01226899017

🌐 linkedin.com/in/mohamed-elgndy-5455891b9

🐙 github.com/MOelgndy

EDUCATION

Information Computers

Higher Institute of Information Computers
in Shubra Al-Khaimah

05/2014 - 05/2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer

Freelance

02/2019

Front End Developer

OctopusPro

02/2020 - 08/2021

Nasr City

you can find it her :

<https://www.facebook.com/Octopuspro.Mobile.Service.Management/>

Contact : <http://www.octopuspro.com/>

Front End Developer

Dimofinf

08/2021 - 04/2022

Nasr City

<https://www.dimofinf.net>

Front End Dev & Mobile Dev (part time)

De-Solutions

01/2022 - Present

Saudi Arabia

<https://de-solutions.netlify.app/>

Front End Developer

MediaPanArad

04/2022 - Present

El-mokattam

<https://mediapanarab.com/>

SKILLS

Html/5

css/3

Javascript / Es6 / opp

Typescript

react.js / Next.js

Redux and Context Api

firebase

jqeury

bootstrap / Material-ui

gulp.js

json / ajax

Git/GitHub

Problem solving

React Native

Node js / express / mongo DB

Stronge on Performance / SEO

Php basics

PROJECTS

<https://caryaroastery.com/en>

- E-commerce site nuts product, along a variety of other goods including dry fruits, coffee and confectionery in Kuwait.

Zahraa Academy

- Academy site for courses and online courses and lecturers, etc...

<https://so3ody.com>

- news website, it live now

<https://shehata-academy.com/>

- Learn the German language with Shehata Academy, which provides services to teach you the German language online using modern and very advanced methods.

<https://methods.coffee/>

- Methods Roastery is a premium coffee and the site offer to order online

<https://saudiauto.com.sa/>

- This site developed for all related info for cars

<https://hrs.org.kw/about>

- Humanitarian Relief Society

<https://kidsgamescamp.com/>

- Kids Games Camp

<https://daam.org.sa/>

- جمعية دعم لرعاية الأراامل والمطلقات

<https://saudigreen.com/>

- A site dedicated to structural engineering

<https://lgk-kuwait.com/>

- learning the German language

<https://www.fj-sa.com/>

- Construction company